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W o J H Keypstone

Eadl Poind, Gesrgia A. 0. Lox 72

January 20, 1950

Mr. S+ R. Morss
Route #3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear lir. Morss:

This is to verify your report of reception of WIJH
on December 9, 1949 from 2:50 to 2:585 AM EST.

We use a 1,000 watt RCA transmitter and a quarter
wave antenmna., Our transmitter site is located two
miles west of East Point.

Thanking you for your report, I remain,

Sincerely yours,
77 —

Bruce Smith

Chief Engineer
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